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February 17, 2014 

 

 

 

Honorable Don Barbee Jr. 

Clerk of the Circuit Court 

Hernando County 

Room 131, 20 North Main Street 

Brooksville, Florida  34601-2800 

 

Attention: Ms. Shannon Andrews, Administrative Services 

 

Dear Mr. Barbee: 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, this will acknowledge receipt of your 

electronic copy of Hernando County Ordinance No. 2014-4, which was filed in this office on February 17, 

2014. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Liz Cloud 

Program Administrator 

 

LC/elr 

 

Enclosure 
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Shanna Andrews

From: County Ordinances <CountyOrdinances@dos.myflorida.com>
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2014 8:41 AM
To: Shanna Andrews
Cc: County Ordinances
Subject: RE: Hernando County Ordinances
Attachments: Hernando20140211_Ordinance2014_04_Ack.pdf

 
 

From: Shanna Andrews [mailto:sandrews@co.hernando.fl.us]  
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 1:07 PM 
To: County Ordinances 
Subject: Hernando County Ordinances 
 

 
 

Sender Full Name: Shanna Andrews 
Sender Phone number: 352-754-4970 

County Name: Hernando 
Ordinance Number: 2014-04 

 
 
 
 

Shanna Andrews 
Administrative Services 
Hernando County Clerk of Circuit Court 
20 N. Main Street, Room 131 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
Phone (352) 754-4970 
Fax (352) 754-4239 
sandrews@hernandocounty.us  
 
 

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from 
the Clerk’s Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-
mail address, may therefore, be subject to public disclosure. 
 

@ItsWorkingFL 
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picture from the Internet.
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The Department of State is committed to excellence.
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ORDINANCE NO.: 20\4- 4­

2 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 3 OF THE HERNANDO 

3 COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR THE 

4 APPOINTMENT OF AN ALTERNATE MEMBER OF THE HERNANDO 

5 COllNTY AVIATION AllTHORITY; DELETING ANACHRONISTIC 

6 LANGUAGE; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 

7 INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF 

8 INCONSISTENT PROViSIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 

9 DATE. 

lOBEIT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMlSSIONERS OF HERNANDO 

11 COUNTY: 

12 Section 1. Amending Section 3-19. Hernando County Code § 3-19 is amended to read as 

13 follows: 

14 Created; composition; terms. 

15 The board ofcounty corrnnissioners is hereby authorized to create and there is hereby 

16 created an aviation authority in and for Hernando County to be known as the 

17 Hernando County Aviation Authority, which authority shall be a bod)' eOll'olftte ftnd 

18 sltftll be Stlbj eeHo the hel eiltttltel eOJ1ffiined 1'10 v isiolls with refereftCe to the fttlthol ity 

19 of sftid eomty eOlillnissiolters OvCl said atlthority dependent special district. The 

20 authority shall consist of seven (7) members, who sha 11 be residents of Hernando 
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COlDlty, selected by the board of county commissioners. In addition, the governing 

2 body shaU appoint an alternate member, designating him or her as such. Such 

3 alternate member may act only in the temporary absence or disability of any 

4 regular member. The terms of office of such members of such authority shall be for 

5 four (4) years or until their successors are appointed and qualified. Terms of office 

6 shall commence on the first day of January of the year of appointment and shall 

7 expire on the thirty-first day of December of the year of termination. These lnembel s 

8 aernally seningen the a'viatien-fttttlml"t~Hhe tiftle of the adoptiolt efthig erdil'lftltee 

9 [Oldil'lfll'tee No. 98-05] shall eongti-tttte-1he-first members of the atltheri~ hCleby 

10 ereated and glmll gel ve tll'tti+-their terrns ofoffiee-then existing shall expire. 

11 Section 2. Severability. 

12 It is declared to be the intent of the Board of County Commissioners that if any section, 

13 subsection, clause, sentence, phrase, or provision of this ordinance is for any reason held 

14 unconstitutional or invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect the validity of the remaining 

15 portions of this ordinance. 

16 Section 3. Inclusion in the Code. 

17 It is the intention of the Board of County Commissioners of Hernando County, Florida, and 

18 it is hereby provided, that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and be made a part of the 

19 Code of Ordinances ofHernando County, Florida. To this end, the section of this Ordinance may be 

20 remunbered or relettered to accomplish such intention, and that the word "ordinance" may be 

2 
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changed to "section, "article," or other appropriate designation. 

2 Section 4. Conflicting Provisions Repealed. 

3 All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are 

4 hereby repealed. 

5 Section 5. Effective Date. 

6 This ordinance shall take effect immediately upon receipt of official aclrnowledgment from 

7 the office of the Secretary of State of Florida that this ordinance has been filed with said office. 

8 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF 

9 HERNANDO COUNTY in Regular Session this [I day of liben '" j 20J. 
10 
J 1 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
HERNANDO COUNTY, FLORIDA 

By: 

Cha¥"nan 
19 
20 Approved for Form and Legal Sufficiency 

;i ~ 23 
24~Atto;';ey 
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